Draft Minutes LAMPETER VELFREY COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY 11 Sep 2018

Present: Community Councillors: Gillian Lewis, Marion Bowden, Glyn Jones, Gwenfair Mason, Carol Wilson, Lynette Evans, and County Councillor David Simpson.

- **1. Apologies:** Community Councillors: Barbara Williams, Steven Jones, Nicola Merriman, Charles James.
- 2. Declaration of Interest: None
- 3. Minutes of the Previous Meetings (10 July 2018): had been circulated and were agreed a true record as proposed by Cllr Gwenfair Mason and seconded by Cllr Glyn Jones.

4. Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting:

- Still waiting to hear about the parking at Tavernspite School.
- No notification of a planning decision has been received regarding the development in Ash Lane.

5. Correspondence

- Notices from Community Health Council re: volunteering
- Remittance advice from PCC re: precept

6. Finance

a) Bank balances:

Current account as of 31 August 2018	4558.19
Deposit Account as of 31 August 2018	3890.45
Overall total	£ 8448.64

It was proposed by Cllr Glyn Jones to transfer another £2,000 from the current account to the deposit account and seconded Lynnette Evans and unanimously. (Gill to action)

b) Bills to pay:

Liz Thomas – Clerk's salary for Aug/Sept	£ 277.72
allowance for home working	<u>43.00</u>
	320.72
HMRC – tax against wages	80.00

Llewelyn Davies £306

The above payment was proposed by Cllr Steven Jones and seconded by Cllr Carol Wilson and agreed unanimously.

7. County Councillor's Report

- > Pot holes reported between Princes Gate and Tavernspite being looked at.
- Care leavers young people leaving Local Authority care pay no council tax until aged 24

- Councillors were asked to look out for raves and report them
- ➤ Ironman Wales went off without incidents of sabotage although a lady pedestrian was injured in New Hedges as she didn't realise only one side of the road was closed.
- ➤ Llanddewi Velfrey by pass is scheduled to start in 2020.
- On the spot fines for littering have been imposed in Tenby this week and wardens will be travelling around the county.
- ➤ Defibrillators are now in situ at Ludchurch and Lampeter Velfrey training to take place in Lampeter Velfrey over two nights.

Planning

Planning Applications

➤ Erection of a water processing building and storage tanks together with the installation of a below ground - Princes Gate Spring Water, C3123 Jct C3026 Newhouse to Jct B4314, Ludchurch, Narberth, SA67 8JD - no objection

Planning Notifications

None received

8. A.O.B.

- > Raising money in Tavernspite for a defibrillator in the village.
- Sewerage drainage all the way down through Tavernspite is causing the road to dip
- ➤ Carol asked if anyone would like to take her place on the Bloomfield Committee as she can't always make it to all the meetings. As no one else wished to take her place members asked that she would attend when possible.
- ➤ Trees overhanging at the junction in Princes Gate. Glyn will speak John Mathias who owns the land.
- ➤ Chapel in Ludchurch £120,000 funding promised from Rural Community Development Fund
- ➤ There was a request for a pedestrian crossing at the bottom of the village in Tavernspite. It is officially in Carmarthenshire
- **9.** Date of the next meeting -9^{th} October 2018

The meeting closed at 8.20pm